



P.O. Box 119
GJOA HAVEN, NU X0B 1J0
TEL: (867) 360-6338
FAX: (867) 360-6369

ᓄᓇᓂᓪᓴ ᐃᓕᓕᓂᓪᓴ ᑲᑎᓚᓪᓴᓯ
NUNAVUT WATER BOARD
NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI

NWB3RAN

December 11, 2001

Ron Roach, Senior Administrative Office
Hamlet of Rankin Inlet
Rankin Inlet, Nunavut
munri@arctic.ca

Doug Sitland and Don Forsyth
Community Government and Transportation, Government of Nunavut
Iqaluit, Nunavut
dsitland@gov.nu.ca and dforsyth@gov.nu.ca

Re: Application for Water Licence – Rankin Inlet

Dear Sirs:

On November 30, 2001, the Nunavut Water Board (NWB) received a partial application from the Municipality of Rankin Inlet for renewal of their water licence.

Upon receipt of the application, our office conducted an internal review of this application and drafted a list of missing items and additional information needed. Please see the attached review document. These deficiencies must be addressed before NWB can continue processing your application.

We also request that the Hamlet and CG&T jointly discuss the issues of this application, clarify ownership and responsibilities for the operations of facilities, and in general let the NWB know who is responsible for what.

We look forward to receiving the additional information. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact our office.

Sincerely,

Original signed by:

Rita Becker
Licensing Administrator

Attachment

cc. Paul Smith, DIAND
Paula Pacholek, EC
Lawrence Ignace, EC
Paul Partridge, DSD
Jordan de Groot, DFO